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Malave, Erin
From: Shanna Wall [swall@jennifertraviesopa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 28, 2010 6:37 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Shanna M. Wall, P.A. Address and email changes request

Please allow this email to serve as my address and email change request for Shanna M. Wall, P.A,, Document #

POS00008370 registered with Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations on Sunbiz.org.
rAea

Current Principle Address/Mailing Address:
1776 N. Pine Island Road, Ste. 224
Plantation, FL 33322

Change to:

1776 N. Pine Island Road, Ste. 311
Plantation, FL 33322

Current Officer/Director Detail
Shanna M. Wall, President
1776 N. Pine Island Road, Ste. 224
Plantation, FL. 33322

Change to:

Shanna M. Wall, President
1776 N. Pine Island Road, Ste. 311
Plantation, FL 33322

Current email address registered for notifications:
swall@goldbergdohan.com

Change to:

swall@jennifertraviesopa.com

Please note that | am also mailing in a Registered Agent name and address change along with the appropriate

fee. If you need any additional information, please contact me at (618) 792.1724 or email:

swall@jennifertraviesopa.com.

Thank you,

Shanna M. Wall
President of Shanna M. Wall, P.A.
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